The Mission of the Rock Creek PTC is to strengthen the relationship between school and community in order to enhance the educational experience of every student. The PTC will raise funds to support educational opportunities and supplement the needs of the school to promote academic, cultural, and enrichment activities.



Wednesday January 18, 2023

7:00pm

Marianthe Tuft President of the PTC welcomes in person to the PTC and thanks families for coming and thanks Westview teenagers for providing childcare.

In attendance:

Marianthe Tufts - President

JP Zbylut - 1st VP

Jamie Khuu - Treasurer

Beth Keebler-Communications Co -Chair

Alison Toshima - Communications Co -Chair

Becky Erion - Secretary

David Westhora - principal at RC ES

Minutes from previous meeting were shared via QR code and financial form on a handout (12.14.2022) were shared. Minutes were voted on and approved (JP made the motion, Beth seconded the motion) all were approved.

Update From Principal: Principal David shared about the staff development days and different committees being formed at Rock Creek. David shared positives from how incredible the staff are at Rock Creek and how amazing the students are at Rock Creek.

Financial review of the Treasurer's report by MT

Updates from the PTC Board:

-Volunteers for Classroom Friendship parties

- -Volunteers for Spring Dance
- -No blast off event fundraiser
- -Movie night 2/24 Movie TBA

Track Update: installed in 2018 and is still under warranty. The ask is for Ron and the vendor to have repairs made during the warranty and do any other repairs that don't fall in warranty but make sense for us to pursue to maintain the track. Also, get information in writing what the warranty date is and to get an appointment or extend the warranty until they can get the appointment

Discussion about Spring activities and money to spend with surplus in bank account.

Frozen tickets: The board will pay for Frozen tickets for the whole school.

Calendar and Upcoming events: Potentially another movie night Feb 24, 2023. First bag of popcorn free – concession stands and movie.

Friday March 17th – family dance. A spring dance on Saint Patrick weekend – a green glo theme. Maye the glo and the dark theme and maybe a concession stand. Keep it the dance. 6:30pm-8:00pm. DJ hired – same one as the last one. Communication needs to be presented that parent need to supervise children. Have the ask for David to ask if teachers will make posters for the gym. Also – a call out for a lead for the dance.

Wednesday March 22, a week before spring break a potluck for staff. Soup, salad, snacks. Time to get a board point person for that – sign up is easy, meet people and plug in crock pots.

Staff appreciation May 8, we need a PTC lead and a committee. A crew did it last year and did great. Soliciting a lead for the appreciation teachers event.

5th grade assembly June 8 or 9th. Just parents of 5th grade. First meeting last week. People getting started last week. My biggest concern was yearbook. 2 volunteers agreed to do yearbook.

Last item – Friendship party on Feb 14. What we need is a board member who can be a point of contact. Email to the crew – with a reminder of the rules – and the time and expectation of the meeting. Alison T agreed to be point person. Send out the communication next week about the Friendship party. 3 dollars per student is the budget. Every student must bring a Valentine for the whole class – no nuts.

Closed meeting at 8:10pm